
 
 
 

 
 

 
Board of Directors’ Meeting 

 
 

Tuesday, October 6, 2015 
4:00 PM 

 
 

1 of 92



 
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Board of Directors’ Meeting 
 

Tuesday, October 6, 2015 | 4:00 p.m.  
School District of Osceola County 
817 Bill Beck Blvd | Finance Conference Room 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

 
 

Agenda 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

 

 

I. Administrative 

 Approval of August 4, 2015 Minutes 

 
II. School Report 

 

III. New Business 
 Staff Engagement Overview and 2015-2016 Compensation Updates 
 ESOL/Out of Field Waivers 

 
IV. Old Business 

 
V. Financials 

 Audit Presentation 
 

VI. Public Comments 

 

VII. Adjournment 

 
 

◄ Next Meeting:  TBD ► 

2 of 92



MEETING MINUTES 
 
Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Board Meeting:  Tuesday, August 4, 2015 
School(s):  Four Corners Charter School 
  
The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These minutes are a brief summary of 
the events of the meeting. 

 

Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by: 

August 4, 2015 3:05 p.m. 3:43 p.m. October 5th, 2015 4:00 p.m. A. Craig 

Meeting Location: 

School District of Osceola County, 817 Bill Beck Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34744 

 

Attended by: 

Board Members: 
Tim Weisheyer, Chairman 
Jay Wheeler, Director 
Ricky Booth, Director 
Marc Dodd, Director 
 
Absent: 
 
 
 

Other Attendees: 
Denise Thompson, Principal, CSUSA 
April Williams, Regional Director, CSUSA 
Cherish Benedict, Osceola County School Board Attorney 
Dr. Sonia Esposito, Director of Charter Schools, Osceola School District 
Angela Barner, Sr. Accountant, Osceola District 
Gary Sermersheim, Accountant, Osceola District 
Charmaine Dookan, Financial Analyst, CSUSA 
 
 

  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 3:05 p.m. with a Call to Order by Tim Weisheyer. 
Roll call was taken and quorum established.   
 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
Approval of June 23, 2015 Minutes 

 The board reviewed the minutes of the June 23, 2015 meeting. 
 
ACTION: Motion was made by Jay Wheeler and seconded by Marc Dodd to approve the minutes of the 
June 23, 2015, Four Corners Charter School, Inc. meeting. Motion was approved unanimously (4-0, 0 
absent).  
 

Board Member Resignation 

 Chairman Weisheyer advised the board of the resignation of Jose Gonzalez. The board noted 
that they appreciate Mr. Gonzalez’s contributions to the board. 

 The board discussed the now vacant position. This position is intended to be a Lake County 
appointment. Mr. Dodd, the current Lake County appointment, will consider options to 
present to the board at a later meeting. 

 If, ultimately, a Lake County representative is not available to fill the vacancy, an Osceola 
County representative will fill the position. 

 

3 of 92



 
II. FINANCIALS 

Year-End Financials 

 Charmaine Dookan presented Year-End Financials for Four Corners Charter School to the 
board. 

 Board members reviewed and discussed the Year-End Financials. 
 
MOTION: Motion was made by Ricky Booth and seconded by Jay Wheeler to approve the Year-End 
Financials for Four Corners Charter School, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously (4-0). 
 

Financial Report 

 Angela Barner presented the 4th Quarter Financial Report for Four Corners Charter School, 
Inc. to the board. 

 Board members discussed the 4th Quarter Financial Report. 
 
MOTION: Motion was made by Jay Wheeler and seconded by Ricky Booth to approve the 4th Quarter 
Financial Report for Four Corners Charter School. Motion was approved unanimously (4-0). 
 

2005 COP Bond Refunding 

 Angela Barner updated the board on the 2005 COP Bond Refunding as a follow-up from a 
previous board meeting. 

 The board discussed the 2005 COP Bond Refunding. Angela Barner and Cherish Benedict 
provided further insight. 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Jay Wheeler and seconded by Ricky Booth to approve the 2005 COP 
Bond Refunding for Four Corners Charter School, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously (4-
0). 
 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 
Transportation Agreement 

 Board Attorney, Cherish Benedict, presented the Transportation Agreement between the 
School Board of Lake County and Four Corners Charter School, Inc. for Lake County students 
attending FCCS.  

 The board reviewed and discussed the Transportation Agreement with further insight from 
Cherish Benedict. 

 Cherish Benedict advised that the agreement had already been reviewed and signed by the 
School Board of Lake County. 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Jay Wheeler and seconded by Ricky Booth to approve the 
Transportation Agreement and to authorize Chairman Weisheyer to sign the Transportation 
Agreement, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously (4-0). 
 

NWEA B3 Results 

 Principal Thompson presented the NWEA Benchmark 3 Results for Four Corners Charter 
School. 

 The board members discussed the results and highlighted the growth in Math and Science. 
 

4 of 92



IV. OLD BUSINESS 
Compliance – Governance Training  

 Dr. Sonia Esposito advised the board members that governance training is a critical part of 
their service and responsibility to the board. She has asked that for those board members 
that have yet to complete their governance training do so to ensure that FCCS maintains its 
compliance. 

 Governance Training information will be resent from CSUSA’s Board Governance 
department.  

 Board members have committed to completing the governance training.  
 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no public comments. 
 

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Marc Dodd and seconded by Ricky Booth to adjourn the Four Corners 
Charter School, Inc. board meeting. Motion was approved unanimously (4-0).  
 

 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Tim Weisheyer, Chairman 
 

Date:  ______________________________ 

5 of 92



Four Corners Charter School

School Report

Four Corners Charter School

6 of 92



JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Total Enrollment 1061 1044
Budgeted Enrollment 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY
Recommits

New Applicants

Wait List 

Budgeted Enrollment 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050

JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Moving  32 25
Curriculum  
Schedule Conflicts

Discipline  
Not Satisfied w/Leadership  
Not Satisfied w/Teachers

Home Schooled 5
Home/District School

Private School 2
Friend/Sibling

Extracurricular

No Reason Given

Other/Transportation 10 12
Total Student Withdrawals  0 42 44

Enrollment (2014-2015)

Enrollment Forecast (2015-2016)

 Withdrawals (please use numerals)

Overview

Monthly School Reports provided for Governing Board updates on key deliverables and highlights at each school.

School Name

Four Corners Charter School

7 of 92



Additional Enrollment information

AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
New Staff 5
Open Position: Grade/Subject 5

Event/Activity Date

PTC/SAC 15-Sep

Cookie Dough Fundraiser 17-Sep

 

Quest Visit 9/22/15

Other Updates: (If applicable)

Staffing Updates

Other Staff Updates: (Training/Professional 

Development/ Leading Edge )

SACS Accreditation, New Lesson Plan template, FSA, 2 LE Participants

PTO/PTC Activities: (Provide a snapshot of some notable events and activities)
Description

8 of 92



CSUSA Staff Engagement Overview & 
2015-2016 Compensation Updates

9 of 92



Taylor Brown
Talent Acquisition and Development

Hector Aponte
Compensation and Benefits

10 of 92



Putting Students First by Putting People First

Several years ago, we did extensive internal and external research to 
determine what were the most important factors needed to support 

CSUSA Team members.  The result was our People First Plan.  

Our belief is that when we create the right environment and support 
for our team, students will get the best education.

11 of 92



Putting Students First by Putting People First

• Student uniforms and 
discipline

• Character education 

• Focus on safety and 
security

• Parent & staff surveys

• Staff recognition 
programs 

• Summit 

• Potential base pay 
increases and 
individual merit 
increases

• School wide incentive 
goals and bonus 
potential

Super

Culture

Performance 
Based 

Compensation

•School based professional development

•Leading Edge professional development program and network

•School growth and new school development

12 of 92



Superior Culture 

Super

Culture

Performance 
Based 

Compensation

Strategy Highlight
CSUSA uses 12 key Gallup questions to measure staff engagement 
on our twice annual staff survey. These answers help us understand 
what support our team members need to be their best. As part of the 
People First Plan, building administrators create action plans based 
on the feedback from their staff.

13 of 92



Unparalleled Opportunity 

Super

Culture

Performance 
Based 

Compensation

Staff Professional Development 
We provide significant professional development including:
• New Teacher Induction (annual)
• Returning Teacher Orientation (annual)
• Differentiated teacher professional development on curriculum, 

instruction, and classroom culture led by building instructional 
coaches. 

• LeadingEdge Leadership Development program for aspiring 
instructional and school leaders 

14 of 92



Performance Based Compensation

Super

Culture

Performance 
Based 

Compensation

After a significant review of research regarding performance     
based  compensation models and their impact on student          
achievement, we developed our pay model to ensure the            
following:
• A Straightforward Formula
• Merit Pay tied to Student Growth
• Incentives for Collaboration
• Substantial Awards

15 of 92



2015-2016 Compensation Plan 

Super

Culture

Performance 
Based 

Compensation

We are excited to share an overview of our 2015-2016 compensation 
plan with you during your next board meeting.  

Meeting topics to include: 
• Base pay comparisons with local district(s) 
• Performance incentives for 2015-2016

16 of 92



17 of 92



Teacher Out-of-Field Assignment Current Certification

Out of Field 

Assignment Date

Bradbury, Natasha ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. PreK - Primary 8/20/2015
Christina Octive ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. PK-Primary 9/9/2015
Maria Lauro ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert. K-6 8/28/2015

Camacho, Shontal ESOL Compliance Temp. Pre-K/Primary 8/16/2012
Richards, Jennifer L ESOL Compliance Prof. Elem. Ed (K-6) 8/6/2012
Vil, Emmanuelle ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert.Elem. Educ. K-6 8/3/2015
True, Rebecca ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert. Music K-12 8/7/2015
Nieves, Vivian ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert. Elem. K-6 8/3/2015
Junco, Michelle ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert. Elem. Educ. K-6 8/3/2015
Hardgrove, Katie ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. Art K-12 8/3/2015
Brown, Terria ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. Pre-K - Primary 8/3/2015
Gilbert, Curtricia ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. Pre-K - Primary 8/6/2015
Sulyk, Jennifer ESOL Compliance Prof. Cert. Elem K-6 8/3/2015
Betts, Marie ESOL Compliance Temp. Cert. Elem. K-6 8/3/2015

Charter School Name Four Corners Charter School (0863) Board Meeting Date 9/24/2015
Last Update

FCES (0863)  - Out of Field Report 

18 of 92



19 of 92



20 of 92



21 of 92



22 of 92



23 of 92



24 of 92



25 of 92



26 of 92



27 of 92



28 of 92



29 of 92



30 of 92



31 of 92



32 of 92



33 of 92



34 of 92



35 of 92



36 of 92



37 of 92



38 of 92



39 of 92



40 of 92



41 of 92



42 of 92



43 of 92



44 of 92



45 of 92



46 of 92



47 of 92



48 of 92



49 of 92



50 of 92



51 of 92



52 of 92



53 of 92



54 of 92



55 of 92



56 of 92



57 of 92



58 of 92



59 of 92



60 of 92



61 of 92



62 of 92



63 of 92



64 of 92



65 of 92



66 of 92



67 of 92



68 of 92



69 of 92



70 of 92



71 of 92



72 of 92



73 of 92



74 of 92



75 of 92



76 of 92



77 of 92



78 of 92



79 of 92



80 of 92



81 of 92



82 of 92



83 of 92



84 of 92



85 of 92



86 of 92



87 of 92



88 of 92



89 of 92



90 of 92



91 of 92



92 of 92


	10.06.15 FCCS Cover Page
	10.06.15 FCCS Agenda
	08.04.15 FCCS Minutes
	Staff Engagement Overview



